IERIGRRNE

em———

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, June 24, 2020
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.
GoToMeeting: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/655789869
Phone Number and Access Code: (877) 309-2073 / 655 789 869

Trustees Reviewing Warrants (pre-arranged): Blazek and Bucher

I Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
1. Public Comment on Agenda ltems
Il Board Education: None

V. Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
A. May 27, 2020, 2020 (T. Lawrence; #062420 — 1)

V. Financial Report(s)
A. May 2020 (B. Lynch; #062420 - 2)
B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #062420 — 2.1, to be emailed prior to the meeting)

VI, Operational Reports
A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff; #062420 — 3)
B. President’'s Report (D. Blazek)
C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)
D. Friends of PPLD (L. Murphy)

VIL. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #062420 — 4; to be emailed prior to the meeting)
B. Unfinished/Old Business :
C. New Business
1. Appointment of Trustee (M. Fitzgibbons; #062420 — 5)

VIIl.  Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S)
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, July 22, 2020; 7:00 p.m.
Location To Be Determined




PPLD Document #062420-1

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of May 27, 2020

Trustees Present Staff Present Other Guest(s)
X]  Dianne Blazek X]  Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director X  Susan Barossi
M Amy Bombardieri Tom Lawrence, Library Director Xl  Lawrence Feldman
X]  Paul Bucher, Jr. X  Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
. Sean Eagleton ]
] Moira Fitzgibbons ]
X] Edna Lyons
0
Mary Moore
X]  Patricia Ryan FPPLD Representatives Present
X Cathy Schmitz
DX Laurel Spuhler Xl Liz Murphy, President
L Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda
e Call to Order: At 7:02 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.
* Roll Call: Eight (8) Trustees were present at time of roll call. Trustee Bucher joined the meeting at 7:09pm.
* Additions to the Agenda: None.
e Move/Seconded: Spuhler, Moore.
e VOTE:8-0-0
. Public Comment on Agenda Items: No public present.
il Board Education: Auditors Susan Barossi and Lawrence Feldman presented the 2019 Financial Statement and
Report to Governance, answering questions as they were presented.
Iv. Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. April 22, 2020 (PPLD Documents #052720-1)
e Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
minutes of the meeting of April 22, 2020.
Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Moore.
Discussion: None.
VOTE: 9-0-0
V. Approval of Financial Actions

A. April 2020 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #052720 ~ 2)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the Report
of April 2020 Financial Activity as presented.
Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Bucher.

e Discussion: None.
VOTE:9-0-0

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #052720 — 2.1)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following warrants for immediate payment and transfers:

Vouchers 56853 to 57108 in Warrant 20200528 totaling $140,002.66

Draft- May 28, 2020 page 1




PPLD Document #062420-1

And, further, that the following warrants have been paid and inspected after the fact, in compliance with established
policy of the Board of Trustees:

Vouchers 56848 to 56888 in Warrant 20200514 totaling $2,942.73

Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Spuhler.
Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Next Month’s Warrant Review:

VI Operational Reports

A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #052720 — 3)

» Lawrence reported on the ability of the library to apply for FEMA reimbursement for protective measures.
Some discussion ensued.

B. President’s Report: President Blazek thanked Bonny for delivering board packets.
C. Board Committee Reports:

1. Board Development and Policy Committee: Fitzgibbons reported on efforts to find someone interested
in running for election for the open Trustee position. Some discussion ensued.

D. Friends of PPLD: President Murphy reported that the Friends are working on a plan for re-opening the Book

Store.

VIL Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (PPLD Documents #052720 — 4)

» Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following personnel action:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Sandra Priore Library Assistant (FT) | p, roises Pemanent « | 612812020 $50.797

* Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Ryan.
e Discussion: None.
VOTE: 9-0-0

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None.
C. New Business:

1. Acceptance of 2019 Audit Report (PPLD Document #052720 — 5)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the
2019 audit report, dated May 27, 2020, and refer it to the Finance Committee for review and to
develop actions based on the recommendations contained therein.

Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Eagleton.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

2. Approval of Policies: Code of Conduct, Telecommuting, Exposure Control Plan; and Approval of

COVID-19 Response Documents: Service Plan and NYS Safety Plan (PPLD Documents #052720 —
6, and #052720 - 7)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve PPLD
Policies #1101 — Code of Conduct, #4116 — Telecommuting, and #4115 — Exposure Control Plan and
PPLD Documents #052720 — 7A (Service Plan in Response to COVID-19) and #052720 - 7B
(NYForward Business Re-Opening Safety Plan).

Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Moore.

Discussion: Some discussion ensued.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Draft— May 28, 2020

page 2




PPLD Document #062420-1

3. Approval of Summary Facilities Plan (PPLD Document #052720 — 8)

¢ Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
Summer Facilities Plan for the Poughkeepsie Public Library District as reflected in PPLD Document
#0562720 ~ 8A.

e Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Spuhler.
¢ Discussion: Some discussion ensued.
e VOTE: 9-0-0

4. Approval to Develop Project: Boardman Road Branch Library Waste Line (PPLD Document
#052720 - 9)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorize the
Business Manager to proceed with the development of a plan using the services of The Chazen
Group as described in Alternate 1 in the proposal dated March 12, 2020.

* Moved/Seconded: Spuhler, Bucher.

¢ Discussion: Some discussion ensued.

e VOTE: 9-0-0

5. Election of Treasurer

» Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the
nomination of Patricia Ryan to the position of Treasurer.
Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Bucher.
Discussion: None.
VOTE: 8 -0 -1, Trustee Ryan abstained

Vill. Open Comment
A. Board Comment: None.
B. Public Comment: None.

Adjournment
* Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Lyons.
Discussion: None.
VOTE: 9-0-0 ‘
Time of Adjournment: 8:31 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, June 24, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Sincerety,
g 4 B a1 % g

il / RN
Thomga$ A. Lawrenc 2, Clerk to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Public Li District

Draft - May 28, 2020 page 3




PPLD Document #062420-2

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of May 2020 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District
accept the Report of May 2020 Financial Activity.

Motion

Result of Action

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining

I




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS ‘

A 12010 General Funid Operating: General Fund checking account
A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A

12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money (unless it is in a CD to earn more

interest)

Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are
tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

A 12101 Cashin Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

A 13800  Accounts Receivable: Thisis entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund
for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

>
o
N
(=]
o
o

LIABILITIES
A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earhed in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not oursto be paid out (i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

A

26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is

accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

FUND BALANCE

A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year
A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we cartied forward
A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year ~ it includes things from prior year that were carried
forward.and paid this year
38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent
A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences :

>

>

39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has rio claim to it or otherwise reserved for'a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prioryear is closed. It is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year

39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year's budget to spend plus prior year rollover.

A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

>

*PYCF - Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of May
2020 Financial Activity
Report Narrative

General Fund (Fund A; $5,305,683)
¢ Receipts for the month totaled $9,298 which included $1,791 in-interest and $670 in library chatges.
¢ Disbursements for the month totaled $618,211 which included $408,070 in salary and benefit expenses.

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $519,666)

* Receipts for the month included the monthly interest and market change in the Wojtecki account.
® Sub fund totals are:

¢ McCalley (Adtiance) Fund $100,000
¢ Marcotte Memotial Fund 18,260
e Schlobach Fund 50,000

¢ As discussed 4t the Audit presentation last month there wete transfers out of the Special Revenue Fund that
needed to be made. The attached list outlines the funds that were transferred on June 10, 2020.

® McCalley (Adriance) Fund $100,000
* Notrman and Jeannie Greene Fund 30,000
e Several smaller funds/donations 15,918

Capital Fund (Fund H; $39,524)
® Receipts for the month included minimal interest.
¢ There were no disbursements in the month of Match.
*  Sub fund totals atre:
* Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $607
® Cash from Obligations —~ BOND Proceeds: 492

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $493,586)

* The PN Fund represents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Library District.
Interest yields, which represent the expendable portion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special
Revenue) Fund, but appear as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ
because of interest that is not yet transferred.

* Cutrent sub fund ptincipal balances are:

¢  Slonaker Trust: $2,775
¢ Levinsohn Trust: 1,000
*  Wojtecki Trust: 368,461
¢ Schwattz Fund 10,965
¢ Lamont Fund 50,000
¢  Dobo Fund 37,048

Debt Setvice Fund (Fund V; $1,521,521)
® Receipts for the month included interest of $92.

* There was one disbursement this month in the amount of $108,955 for the intetest only payment for the
Town of Poughkeepsie 2008 bond (tefunded).

page 1




Z abed

dwapued gI-GIAOD 2yl Ag P31L1iSs3I3ll SSALIP USEf} PUR SPIROADY SSB[IM JO) J34SURI |

00°5Zy‘ S 00°sTy'e s {e10), eioy
00°sTH'e s - 62YS  000ShY ynoy - Suiwweagolq
00°STY'T S 97TV 008ZS 00009V QINOD-dinb3 7 saunxid ‘aunTiuiny
aseasdsq aseanu) asuadxy aseansqg aseasau) INUINIY
: ) sie: omv:m
020z Aey

jerosddy paeoq Suninbay sisjsuell pue suonesyipolAl 198png Ajyiuoy jo Moday
1I144S1a A¥VHEI 2119nd 3ISdIINHINOd



¢ abed pngpaALb :0I wesboud
ydukqg 1Josn

t obed €0YST 0202/21/90 :poaesausb ioday

=% YOUAT eJueQURg AQ PRIBJUBUSD - 1YOJIY HO ANI =

%8°0L 20°€/8'I89°Z 97 T88'60£‘E€ L TTZ'ST9 2£°966°6/T'  TISL'TLI6 TISLTZT6 IVIOL ONVYD

%y 8 oo”mmv”mmﬁ.ﬂ 00" . 00°526°80T 00°526 80T CiY0EST TP IP0ET ¥3S 193g 26
%8°8L  0€718Z 16% 99°9v¢t 209 88°90T /8 0 €2T°/98 TSZ'TI8'T  1SZ°TZ8°T SLI43N3E ATA0N4WI T6
%5785 9T1°986'7h 8Ly 9¢ 192091 Zh 8TT e £65°€0T £65°€0T NOILVWOLNY TS
%S9 Te TL0 €1V $0°26C°1S¢E SE°TT6ES SL°€49°86¢ LE0'€QT T C9¥'SIT‘T SNOILVY3dO 0§
#2707 0£7TOE'29 00" . 0070s | 02°2LZ°91 ¥15°82 v4S°8. OAS NOLLVWYOINI Z€
%L°0v  T670TY 6 ¢6°0cE 89 5€°096 9¢ LT°266°/ST 6£24°SSS 6€£°6SS STVIAILYW QF
%5°CL 867658757 O vil LT #4780 9T 95706205 G76°€6 00S‘T6 11N0 TYLIdVD P d4IND3I 77
%9°%6  9T"S9¥°STT 9L°8ST'6£2'C 997 4P1'662 80°980'9¥S'T  OTZ'000‘v OTZ000‘p SATYVIVS T
132and : Q30N3dX3 QLW - QIANIIXI LA d- d0uddy. -
J1aVIIVAY ) - SISO ST "~ TYNIDING: -
SO 0Z0T ¥od
0202 AV LIOd3Y ISNIJIXT

(dLA) 3Lva oL ¥VIA aNNd TVYINTD

Jousig Ateuqr aljgnd sisdesyybnod




4
apwarrnt

P

|

05/13/2020
AVLB BUDGET

| Poughkeepsie Public Library District

WARRANT SUMMARY

54

05/12/2020 15
wberger

.

DUE DATE

05/13/2020

20200514

:

WARRANT

AMOUNT

ACCOUNT

FUND ORG

VOO OHM
POOO@UIU eI~
o NAD 0O O (N
[ 0 W o N
<t AN

el

1
DOOSOV M
FOOQIN\D\ OV
COOWNWMNHO
WORWVN s <O
MM =Eal
Uoh gty Adg
Dofeas 4@
Ao MTm o«
Hed W Q = !
THORTEE e
85558858

m%nﬂﬂbb

SR SN QTN Y
WOl Do oo
g8 M O 0
PBUwoor o
NNO ML o
11 Q0 ~00 0
- 48080
6 /0 MO Ok &
PUD AL OO Q
850050 E
MEEQOMHMEHHH
HON S
O NN
gmgm
LRt
COOYPLOOOO
€00 MO0V 0) O N
NNINWMMmMEMo
St P s <t
N NN NN 0N
QOO0 OTOIC
QOO0 OOO0
OO0 HOOOO
0000 HOHAAM
OO0 HWMNMIN
D0O00COOOO
oA e e A e
S g S
I e O e A A L
e e e
S T e A
agaa ]
24adss &
L e N S] m
FRMM oo

0 et g
BEEEde O
BEEERS

oo
e 0" 00
GUOCOMESOE
Mo A MO og
QOO UG OAA Y
gEHOOAHY LT
PV IdsTTO
QOO VUHACM
CQOOCODOOO
OO0 OO
OCO0O0OHOOOO
000 OMHOHMM
0000 HWIN
SRS RS AP A

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

2,942.73

FUND TOTAL

page 4




117621
05°88S
1L°02Z
LS57985'T
€6°T¥¥ '€
00"
ZSTTIIT’€
¥S " €L
LOTPTIT
£z"

BE"L

95" %ES
¥8°LES
6T 1%
00"

6T T%-
95~

0T T9% %~
11 %2

L1 8SE
£2°502
€0°
sereLy'e
ZS"8LZ
%0"
887971
L6"¥

00"
L6086
L8 28T T-
00"

0v z6e'z-
0Z°892'99
06°¢€

00"

76" 679
00 0L%
'S6°¢

ST ¥SL

9L 6¢
0g"T09

L8 T607'T
00"

6L E¥Z~
10°0zZZ'T

0S°9LL T
TS €8%
£0°82¢€
I9°ET

¥ 19V
08 ¥2¥%'T
9T T%#0'TT
00°082°T
99" 9L
00°ST
LL"6%T
0%-09¢~
6€°08T
96°96L'T
ST E€L?’S
06 LST’T
v0ZSL’8
60°€6T.°8T
0% LSS
00°005
000§
06°0Z€’'s
00°00L‘T
PLT65S
8G°6L0°T
00°2%6°¢€
01" LES
T8°598
$S5 9891
$8°912
66795
997999
00°0ST
00-0vT‘e
90°CI6'9T
1T %8S
00°LLY'%
TL- 8L
00°S%2
$1°920°91
00 €T%'1
00 TLT'T
00°GL8
S6°088°¢
¥9°S10°2
62°0S
8L°609°2
00°2T
TE"96L°C

TIPY SSOTAISS IDUIDIUT
souetapy suouydaTag
sxsdedsman

Jutew ® aredsy ‘Teiusy
sS993 2IBMIJFOS
nbE’SaINIXTL ‘ SANITUANT
LI auswdrnbg

S$993 ATPNY

ISUOL ¥ Mul

Juexn 103 AdusSbUuTIUO)
seTTddns D14

B9y SPTA - ONIWNYIOONd
YINox butmuwerbozd
oTPNY ¥ DTSN

WLIDIA - SWIId 3 03JAIA
OBPTA AXIBSS UOTIDSTTOD
SO0 -AIDS UOTIDDTTOD
S300g AXSS UOTIDDTTOD
sar1ddns x95 Tedruyocs
JAS QThpY buTuwexboxg
s9seqeled aIdd

ePUNIOY -PUTIVTII ¥ ud
sbeasog BUITTIBRW MTng
ysear-aado I8Ya0

en spunoxn/butdesspuer]
satedsy burpiIng
BurxojiTuow L3tanoes
aIa00 - sst1ddng 3snp
ss11ddng Terpo3sn)
IGTT TeIJUsD suoudeial
Te3tbta - s3joog wad

) so9g Teba]
WYID0dd SS¥Yd WNESHOW
qQUTSY § SILOTPaIN
9PUBINSUI. TRDTIPSN
9DURINSUT 3ITT
uoTaesUsdulo) SISMIOM
suot3eIady STOTUSA
odxm teuordexsdo x9Y3l0
SIDTAISS SIODUF/LIADTS
JUDWSSINCUTIY UOTITOL
JeUTAOM/PH  FUOD

eN ¥ TRUOTLSY /pd UOD
VIENED - ONILNI¥NG 3 dd
aTaoD-s917ddng

1ddng AzeiqrT ¥ 90TII0
H ® S9INIXTJ’SINITUINI
sbueyoxd purid TEISUsH
sbueyoxg s3ytIisusg

G obed

T QTEYS OO0 QTL OTPL”
© O0TEPST 00 0TL 0TRL"
© IETPS 00" 0TL " O0THL”
T 06EPST007009°0TPL "
T 0LERS 0070087 0IVL"

92ZY¥° 008ZS°00°005°0T¥%L"

008Z5°00°009°0TPL"
T 0LEPST00° 000G 0TRL”
T 00EPSTQ0700ST0TRL”
T 26TPST00 005 0TVL”
© 00EPST0070STOLIRL”

8TTY" T6EZPS 00 0S¥ 0T¥L”

CTHTYS Q0 0SH 0Tl
T 0TRSO0 0FPTOTRL”

TIe¥" O0TI¥PS 00 0%% QTVL"

OTT#¥S 00 " 0FF " 0T%L"

TTZY" Q0T%S 00 09" QTVL”

© 00T¥S 00 0F¥ " 0T%L"
T 00ERSTO0°0ZR OTIRL”
T ZETHSTQ0 0TV OTHL-
©I6TVS 00 0TF OTHL "
© 0HEPS 00 00E OTHL"
T 0EEVS 00" 00E QTHL”
© €69%S°00°00C 0THL"
© €ZSPS 007002 0THL”
© 02STET00°00Z°QTWL"
© OLEPS 00 00Z 0THL”
© 00ETPS 007002 0T%L”
T 00EPS 00 00T QT¥L"
© O0TEPS 00 TTIT OTHL"

TTZY" Q0T®#S Q0 TTIT OT¥L*®

OLEPS 00 00T 0T%L"

STIY" . Z26ZPS Q0 00T 0TPL"

T906S°00°000°0TwL”
" 0906S°00°000°0TPL”
© S%06S°00°000°0TPL”
T 0v06S°00°000°0TPL"
T QTLPS 007000 0T¥%L"
T P6S9VS 00 000 OTVL "
T 09E¥YSTQ0T000°0TRL”
© SSEFS Q00007 0TEL”
© €9E¥ST 000007 0TRL”
T 0SEPST00°00070TRL”
T 0¥EPS 007000 0TVL"

9TeY¥" 00EPS 007000 0TPL"

00EYS 00 000" 0THL"
T 008Z5°Q0°000°0THL”
080927007000 °0000"
T T2092°00°000°0000"

SOURTIPY

2OURTAPY

SDUBTIADY

UoolL UOTIBWIOIUIL
YO UOTIBWIOIUL
UYo9L UOTI'WIOIUT
Yoo UOTILWIOIUT
©0TIJO SsSeuTsng
®0TIJO SSauTsng
90TIJQ ssaursng
S90TAZDS YIANOX
SPOTAISS UINOx
SSOTAISS YINox
SOTAISS UCTADSTTOD
SOTAIDS UOTIOSTIOD
BDTAIDG TWOTIADSTTOD
S0TAISS UOTIDSIIOD
SOTAISS UOTIOSTIOD
SODIAISS TRDTUUDST
S9DTATIDS AITNPY
SSOTAISS ATNPY
2TAZSS JUSWSIUBAPY
OTAISS JUSWODURADY
s9oTAXSS ButpTIng
S0 TAIDS BUTpTInNg
S30TAXSS BuripIing
s90TAIDS BUTPTINg
$90TAI9S HUIpTThyg
$90TAIDS BUTPIING
aTqesInqutay YdId
STgeEsaInquIsy vaID
UOTIBIISTUTWPY
UOTIRIISTUTUDY
uadxd pung TeIsusd
usdxd pungd TeILUsD
usdxg pung [RIADUSH
usdxy putyg TexsUsH
usdxy pung Teasiss
uadxd pund TeIsusd
uadxy pungd TeIsSUusH
uadxg pung [eISUH
usdxdg pung TBISUSS
usdX" punj TRIDUSH
usdxg pung TeIsusH
uadxyg pung TEIDUDD
uadxd pung TeISUSH
uadxg puhng TeIsUsD
pung TeIsuss

pung Texsussn

000TLY
000TLY
000TLY
00009¥
00009
00009Y
00009Y
00005Y
00005Y
0000SY
0005%Y
0005%Y
000S%Y
000%%Y
000%¥%Y
0007%Y
0007PY
000%%Y
00023V
000THY
000THY
0000EY
0000€Y
00002Y
00002Y
00002Y
00002Y
00002Y
00002Y
00TITY
00TTITY
0000TY
0000TY
00000V
00000Y
00000Y
00000¥
00000Y
00000
00000¥
00000¥
00000%
60000¥
00000¥
00000¢¥
00000Y
00000¥

¥

¥

mﬂ44&4444@@4<¢4¢44<4444444¢¢<4444¢4¢¢44¢@¢¢4444<4

LIADANG dTIAY

LNOOWY

0z02/8Z/50 :HIVA 3nd

auzzemde
(&4 d

LNOODOY

0z0Z/82/50

8€50020¢C

AAVANAS INVEHYM
I0TIASTA Axeaqrl oTiang stsdesyybnog

€001

DYo aNndg
S LNRAYYM

asbzagm
0202/LZ/S0



23

P

|

05/28/2020

03

05/27/2020 10
wberger

WARRANT SUMMARY

lPoughkeepsie Public Library District

apwarrnt

DUE DATE

05/28/2020

20200528

WARRANT

AVLB BUDGET

AMOUNT

ACCOUNT

FUND ORG

2.73

54 .37
1,560.95

-25.73
-2,462.10
1,141.81

53.69
6,015.49
202.19
112.46
961.50
2,987.26

Boa
-Boaxr

Fuel & Utilities AML
Newspapers - Boardman
Internet Services-
Fuel & Utilities

Postage AML
Telephone - Boardman

.7410.710.00.54330
.7410.710.00.54500
.7410.730.00.54131
.7410.730.00.54310
.7410.730.00.54320

.7410.730.00.54500

A
A

Boardman Road Bran A
Boardman Road Bran A
Boardman Road Bran A
Boardman Road Bran A

Adriance
Adriance

A71000
A71000
A73000
A73000
A73000
A73000

A
A
A
A
A
A

140,002.66

FUND TOTAL

page 6




2 obed pngpakL6 1qr weabodd
youALq 149sn

T abed $OIST 0Z0Z/L1/90 :paiesauab 1uodoy

sx Y2UAT 'aRqUEg AQ POIEISUDD -~ 1YOdTY H0 ANT sy

%0°98 PE°£08°982°T 15°162°'6 99°/v6'¥88"° / TSL'TLT6 1SL°TLT°6 IVLOL ONVUD

%0 00" LY. 8%/ 00’ 00" LvLi8yL Iyl 8L NI SYIISNVYL TEOSP
%0 00°£T9'6T 00" 00" £T9°6T £T9‘6T IATINIONI AYVMEIT VD01 ZH8EH
%0 " 00766579 00° 00" 665 29 665° 29 gIv 3008 IVY.INID TH8ch
%0 007998961 00" 00" 998 96T 998°961 ANIWAOTIAIQ AUVHSIT IVEINID Ov8Ed
%6 TOT Z£°S8Z~ 00° 2E€°98T°ST 000°ST 000°ST JWODNI SNO3NVITADSIW (08T
%0° 00°00S ‘L€ 00" 00" 00S ‘LE 00§°‘2€ IWODNI ILvY 3 L2722
%L00T [£°898- 00° LE°89E°L2T 005921 005921 SIXVL 40 NIILT NI INIWAVA TZ.ZP
%0 00°000°S2 00" 00° 000°SZ 000°S2 SINVYO 0941
%L Ty SY €I8°1LY 16°1£8°9 SST6STvE €86°T8 £86°T8 GNIX NI SNOILYNOQ £5/7%
%L TTT S8 €10'€- 00°S S8TEI0‘8Z 000°s? 000°SZ IV3ddY AVNANNY 2S2Z¢
%S € 86°8¢T'8E 00 20°TL2 1T 000°0S 00008 SNOILVNOQ SO/Z%
%0°00T 09 pEz'c- 00" 09" ¥EZ ‘€ 4] 0 SATYIA0DTY IONVUNASNI (08921
%C'0C  ¥9°7T6'6% L0"TI64°T 9¢°/80°0T 000°0S 000°0S SONINYYI LSIUTINI TOVZH
%E°€T  Th298°8¢E 57699 65°2£9°'TL 000°0S 000°0S SADAVHD AYVYEIT 2802
%0° 00° 22V v05°T 00" 00" . YVOE'T TTPHOECT DIA¥3S 1830 XVl Al¥3d0¥d WI¥ £00TH
%6°6IT 00" #/8°692°T- 00" 00°S6E‘EP9°L  TTS'EL£°9  TZS€L8°9 SAXVL AL¥3dO¥d IvIY TOOTH

FNNIATY ENNELED) INNSAZY o e ABYREST L S ATY WILST

ONINIVINIY Gl TVNLOV QLA VALY Qg3ISIAZY - TVYNIDINO

SO 0c¢0z ¥od

0207 AVIN L3Od=Y INNIAIY

(aLA) 31va OL ¥VIA ANN4 TVHEANITD
JouysiIg Areaqi alqngd a1sdeayybnod




I

sbed

oo oco ooa-
00265 22T
99 /b6 884 L=
95 €65 °€82°6-
S22 62
9£ " EV¥8 TITIT
00°000° ¥~
TZ-€09°8€E €~
76°66S°£92°¢€
TZ°€09°8¢€E e

27622491
ot
00°88

g0 Ll AL e

g sbed

66 E8V LLE
ZT TIZ 819
mm £8¥° 128~

£0” wNm Hml
00"

00"

00°CT

¥ 01¢

60" me mmm H
69°v/7
00°20S
£0°0L£°€
8S8pLtY
96°SPE
82°608'v6.°¢€
97°/89°99T
6Z2°96S'T

JoTd3d - d0d -

3O9NVHD 13N

u:mwmmem
YouA(q
80:ST 0Z0Z/£1/90

:aI wesboud
pEE-14]

:paiesausb 1so0dey

IDONVIVE aNNd + S3TATITEVIT TvLOL
JONVIVE aNNd TV.LOL

swabad sunany Jog ubLssy

JA bsqns paleubiLseg-|eg pund
PRALBDBY SSNUIASY

(dOAd +) suorietJdouaddy

JB9A JO 1JBIS SdUB|BZ pund
JduUB[BY pund pIALIsIJIUN
IAJDISDY SIDULSYY paiesuaduwod
(dDAd +) ®AJRSBY DdOUBIqUNDOUI
(dDAd +) sauniLpusdx3

(dDAd +) s®dursquNsUl
ssnusAvy polabpng

ST66S
0T66¢
0086€
0096¢
OTI6E
0606¢
0/98¢
0TZ8¢
072S€
0TZSE
00TS¢E

AL LA

S3ILITNIEVIT TVi0L

rﬂ:uuu< FURUWRJ L1y 23eas
spund J43Y3z0 oL Sna
meN£UXm JuDWBL LIBY wumum
9buUBYDXI pund |BJ3UDD
sbueydx3 siijausd
3bueydx3 §ZIXS |4

9LgeAed SIUNOIIV

spund Jsy3zo wold4 ang
B1.eALDDRY SIUNODDY
SPULYDBIW UL ysed

ysed Aliad

194 ABUOW SZT X34
suolidesuedy pJaed 1LpsJd
19%JBW ASUOW pund [BJDUBD
LLOJA®Bd puny [BJ43UID
Buizesado puni [BUBUID

s s NS VA INSD

0££92
00£92
00197
0£092
12097
02092
00097

L LAt t

S13SSY IvioL
OL6ET
008€ET
TOTCT
Q0171
T1S0ZT
0¥OCT
€20CT
02071
0TO0ZT

Laa L L

JONVIVE aNNd

S3TLINISVIT

S13SSY

<O T ANNG

S 0202 ¥Od 133HS JONVIVE

Jousiq Areiqi olqnd arsdeayybnod



& abed ucmpmwﬁm :gI weJboud
YouAyq za19sn
¢ wm.mm 80:5T 0202/71/90 :poiedaualb rsodoy

SR QONGTTE I JONVIVE ONNA + S3TLITISVIT IVioL
B6E GLE =5l ERg G TR B IDNVIVE ANNd TVLOL

vy Z16°9T- 95'8TT~ _SonusA3y 0086¢ W2
/1 7£0°662- 00" paAJasaJUN BduUBLRg pund OTT6E W3
SDIUBIGUNDUT JOd SAJISHY 0TZ8s wW>

SaduURIqUNOUI 0T2sE W2

JONVIVE aNNd
SIATLITTIVIT IVIOL

/127 spund J9Yylo 0L °nag 00€9Z W2
ST S3ILINIEVI
25399976 SR XE ” S13SSV IVI0oL
£6°TSS5°92 Y Eg spund Ja2yio woud oNng 0T6ET W2
80°SLZ 00~ Buseyy | (04A8d WD 0202t W2
00°000°0S 00 a> 3IsnJdl Yoeqolyss ZTO0ZL W2
12°6£8°76€ 25°58 spund anusAdy [BLOddS 000¢T WD
S13ASSY

QOIAId HOA oo A N e Rl = ANNF INNIATEDId S DSTIN D -+ ANM

LINNODDY ) IONVHD 13N

S 020Z ¥0d 133HS 3ONVIVE

Jouysiq Areaql oljqnd eisdesyybnod




01 abed u;mpmmrm 1T weaboad
YyIuALg 4950

£ abed 80:ST 0202/L1/90 :pa1esousb liodoy

i ., =R S e e 3 ; JONYIVE ONNd + SITLINIGVIT] IVLIOL
LG QT i) SUBOTs e e E IONVIVE ONNd IVLO0L

Ty L0T-~ 60"~ SaNuUaARY 0086¢ H
6E°STL 252 00" suollelsdolddy 0096€ H
68 60 OTT~ 00" PRAJISIIUN BDUB|RY pund OTT6E H
00" L22°VET 00" saJn3 Lpuadx3 02Zse H

H

6E°CT/ 257 00°* SonusAsY polBuWLIS3 00TS¢E
RGN  R I e AN A : 3 IDNYIVE ANNd

QIRG0 QG L - S3TLITTIGVIT IVIOL

TZ°860°8S- 00 spund 43y oL ang 00£92 H

(0] 00" 9[qeArd SIUNOIDY 00092 H

i oy e S371T71I9VI

L6 SR AT i G S13SSY IvioL

647 68£°8¢ 00" spund Jayio woJdd ang OT6ET H

os- 00" a1geaLIdey 9b6pad Junodsig Z0SET H

£8°T6v 0" Suo11eb11qo wodd Yysed 00Z7T H

91" 209 S0° sjuess B sIJL5 pseubLsaq 02T H

€8°9¢ 00" (£TzeZ teilded) BuLydays 01071 H ass
S13SSY

JOTA3d: YOI = S Ve T AL T e QNN DI COY I TV AT VDT

INNODDY "~ 3ONVHD L3N

S 0202 JOd 133HS IONVIVE

10L1381q Ateuaql] oljgnd aisdeaayqybnod




S

3bed

BT 9855561
007 €¥0° 0T
T8 L0 L€
T6 +96°0T
Iy SSLET8¢E
7S E00°T
00°000“0§
8P TLL 2

11 obed

Spundg 1USUBRWISd 1sSnJdl AdedqLl

spung J43Ylo oI ana

v c.o.. spunj. Joyio woay sng

00" puna 0goa
00" pund ziJemyss
ICR33 Ishal Lyoz3lom
00° ISNJAL UYOSULADT
00" pund luowe
00° asnal JINRUOLS

QoIy3d HOd -

yse

ySu.

16
L9

80:ST 0202/41/90

o1tT6e

S3TLINIAVIT TVIOL

00g9¢

S13ISSY V1oL

OT6ET
T0Z7T
STOCT
I0ZT
£T0CT
[4er4%
TT0ZT

Nd

Nd

Nd
Nd
Nd
Nd
Nd
Nd

ax weabouad
19sn
poaesausb 240dey

ADNYIVE ONN4 + SIATLITITISVIT IVLIOL
IIONVYIVE aNNd IWIOL

IDONVIVE aNNd

SITLITTAVIT

SL3ISSY

s ANND  ANINVYIWY I d - N L AN

JONVHD 13N

S 020Z ¥Od L3FHS FONVIVd

jou3sIg Aseiqr 21ignd aisdaayybnod



21 obed s eq|b :qr weaboud
, YouA[q 1J@sn
¢ abed 80:ST 0202/2T/90 :polessusb yuodoy

IDNVYIVE aNNd + S3TITITIEVIT IviOoL
JONVIVE aNMNd Tv.IOL

mm.MNm..n. S ov.mmm , SanudAaY 0086€ A
88°8¥3°S0¢g~ 00° paAJdBsSalUN BDOUB|BE pund OTTI6E A
00°T87 6T~ 00" paAlaS24Un IDURLRY pundg Bpng 0606¢€ A
T —— IDNYIVE aNNd
S3TLINIGVIT IV.LIOL
: 3 ] SGNNd ¥3HLO OL 3INa 00£92 A
ST e R ¢ S3ITLITIISVIT
STZS TS T iy 666 $43SSY TV.IOL
00°922°¢€T SANNd ¥IHLO WO¥d 3ang 0T6€T A
81°S62°/0S'T Or " 6SS'S6T‘T SS2UPIAYIpPUI puog S38 ‘ysed 0€ZCT A
S13sSY

; QOTYId YO 5 e i R A T e B e e L T ONN S ADTAYIS HL A E A SANND
INNODDY 3ONVHD L3N

G 020C JOd LI3HS AONVIvd

Jougsig Aeiqi a1jgnd aisdaayybnod




PPLD Document #062420 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #062420 — 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - JUNE 2020

Significant Challenges or Accomplishments

®  The Library District opened for curbside pickup on Tuesday, May 26. The staff did a great job in setting the program up,
training staff, and implementing it with minimal problems. This effort was led by Karen Blovat, Head of Borrower &
Technical Setvices, and Kate Metry, Supervising Library Clerk.

®  The Library District opened for in-house browsing and public computer use (Service Level C of the Service Plan in Response to

COVID) on Tuesday, June 9. Again, the staff have managed the process very well and found where the Service Plan needed to
be adjusted.

®  The Library District will open for more in-house use on Tuesday, June 23, as the region enters Phase 3 (which correlates to
the Service Plan’s Service Level D). The Service Plan may require some modification depending on what occupancy limitations
are detailed in the Phase 3 guidance provided by New Yotk State.
Service and Program Highlights
®  See attached statistics. Staff continue to great virtual programming for all ages.

Outreach and Professional Development
® Iparticipate in the meetings of the Northside Collaborative, a group dedicated to enhancing the identity of and setvices to the
Northside neighborhoods of the City. The project is coordinated by Scenic Hudson.
Collection Development
*  Staff continue to evaluate purchasing of materials and the resulting usage.
®  Digital and streaming offerings continue to be beefed up in response to the pandemic. With the opening of curbside service,
we will finally see a retutn to use of the print collection.,
Buildings
¢  Boardman Road

0  We are in the process of working with Chazen Companies to develop the bid specs for the waste line improvement
project at the branch library.

¢ Adriance
o  Work continues on the dome. Quotes for services are being researched but the project will likely also have to go out for
bid.
Staffing
®  See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




0202/2/9 paioda.d

snoina.ad o3 pasndwiod uaym ‘s31351303S UOIIDINDIID U0 13pdWil A1puonpyfur ub poy soy Siyy “Wall 3yl 4of 1sanbai pjoy uoiod D s 3J3Y] $S3juUn ‘31pp anp Jid3y3 340439
SADP 92443 sWa)1 AUD SM3U3J AJ|DIIDLIOIND YIIYM 3INIDIf [DMBUBI-0IND UD PIAOPD SILIDIGI| J3GUIBW S3 pUD WISAS AIDIGIT UOSPNH-PIN 241 ‘6TOZ ADW Ul :ILON

%61°TE- 8z6°6¢E- 68L°92T £91°8¢ 19898 L1ET |elo)
%S9°06- 85t‘6- %ET'8 €EY'0T %SC°S 8LY'T %CT'T Sl6 %6C'T LT S|emausy auljuo
%I 9¢- 99511~ %YSvE 96L°EY %C0°LE 8201 %IT LE ogzze %CT0E 86€ |e303qns Julid-UoN
%88°1¢- (44 %S00 69 %CT'0 €€ %S0°0 Ly %000 0 I|IUIAN[ - 3IBMYOS
%EY'S- 8¢- %1¥'0 91s %1E0 96 %950 881 %EC0 € S[IUBAN[ - BIPSIN
%EE'EE- T0C- %810 €09 %EY'0 <t %910 cov %800 T 3|IUdAN[ - s8uipsod3.oipny
%6C°SC- ¥6TT- %CL'E L'y %S8'€ S80°T %90’ 8¢s’e %.6'T 9¢ 3|luaANT - S8UIPI0I3I03PIA

%EE8 L %L0°0 122 %80°0 €C %01°0 16 %80°0 T swiay passasddng
%CELT- TE- %Y1°0 641 %100 ot %L1°0 8Vt %EC'O € eijesy/yuswdinb]
%Y1°59- TL- %600 60T %91°0 Sy %t0°0 8¢ %00°0 0 31eMyos
%95°595- S- %100 6 %000 T %000 14 %00°0 0 BIDSIN
%08 ¢ 0¢8'L- %L8'¥C TESIE %C6°9C €852 %0€ LT [A7A 14 %SLYC 9ce S3UIPIOIII0IPIA
%ES9E- ST %9’V 888°S %C0’S ETY'T %0E'v LEL'E %68°C 8¢ s8uip1od3.1punog
%EE 8S- 6~ %L0°0 1] %90°0 91 %00 13 %000 0 T

%00°0 1- %000 1 %000 T %00°0 0 %00°0 0 SWJOJOIIIN
%S0°9¢- 06'8T- %ETLS 0952, %EL LS 19291 %LLTO 959°€S %61°89 206 |Bloiqns julld
%S8°9T- ST- %L0°0 68 %300 81 %60°0 L %000 0 SJlUsANr - s[esipoliad
%EL’SE- £6¢- %.L8°0 0011 %SS'0 SST %180 L0L %6S'T T¢C s|eslpoLiad
%00°9¢- 192°T- %YES vLL'9 %91°S ST %LL'S £T0°S %EV'T [43 SIUSAN[ - UOIDIJ-UON
%S9°€C- 0861- %19°9T SS0'TT %.8°9T TSLY %1581 SL0°9T %96'vT 16T I|IUSAN[ - uondY
%96°€C- 195 %10'ST LEO'6T %19°ST 96EY %1991 9/Y'vT %S9 T €61 UuondI4-UoN }npy
%9€E°6C- verL- %EE'6T S0Sve %8161 L8%'S %E6°6T TIELT %S8'vE 534 uondi4 }ynpy
JUCSICT) JU32I3d alA JUDID JuUId FUCRIEY

— — — — T

6T0Z 01 0707 :SI1SIILIS uoienaa) aaieledwo)
1J141S1a A¥YYHaI1 211and 31SdIINHONO




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2020

Physical Items 29,667 275 | 1,30 0 0 0 0 0 0 85,886
Physical ltems - Online Renewals 334 345 266 13 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 975
Digital Content 8,527 | 7,843 | 9,796 | 11,598 | 12,090 ' 49,854
PopUpLibrary 10 5 3 0 0

Total 39,415 [ 37,860 | 34,165 | 11,886 | 13,407 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136,733

Adriance 4,338 | 3,699 | 1,883 0 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,977
Boardman Road 2,968 | 2,748 | 1,345 50 NA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,111
Total 7,306 | 6,447 | 3,228 50 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,088

Adriance
Boardman Road 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,251
Total 1,456 | 3,858 | 3,228 | 138 165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,845

Database Usage 11,021 15,822

90

Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 3,623 NA 5,386 669 1,025 10,703

Calendar Hits - Burbio 29,4271 NA NA NA NA 29,427

Calendar Hits - Recite Me 418 803 501 509 519 | ] 2,750

Website Hits 35,091 | 33,462 | 28,601 | 16,846 | 18,696 132,696
Total 79,580 | 52,649 | 43,316 | 42,459 | 36,062 0 -0 0 0 0 0 0 254,066

Ul Ju

Adriance 7,773 | 7,612 | 3,861 189 321 0 0 0 0 0

Boardman Road 2,273 | 2,327 | 1,191 43 98 0 0 0 0 0. 0 0 5,932
Total 10,046 | 9,939 | 5,052 | 232 419 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,688

Adriance T 44 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 149
Boardman Road 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31
Total 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180

652

Community Engagement 2 0 0 0 0 2
Non-Library District 69 67 30 0 0 166
Exams Proctored 18 10 6 0 0 34
MAP Passes 19 31 21 0 1 72
Total 297 307 147 85 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 926

Library District* ,361 | 2,984 891 | 24,400 13,910 44,546
Community Engagement 136 0 0 0 0 136
Non-Library District 585 918 310 0 0 1,813
Drop-In Room Use 154 163 69 0 0 386
Total 3,236 | 4,065 | 1,270 | 24,400 | 13,910 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,881

Adriance "0 | 0 0 | 44,189
Boardman Road 11,538 10,952 | 5,901 0 0 28,391

Total - 2020 29,750 | 27,645 | 15,185 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72,579

(=]
o
o
o
(=]
o

Adriance 16,454 | 16,481 19,365 | 18,388 [ 17,584 | 17,435 | 22,404 | 18,492 15,750 18,580 15,187 | 13,050 | 209,1 7
Boardman Road 11,220} 8,830 [ 12,550 11,210 10,929 10,304 [ 12,7381 11,135 | 10,211 11,569 9,663 | 8,122 | 128,477
Total - 2019 27,673 ) 25,311 | 31,915 | 29,597 | 28,512 | 27,738 | 35,142 29,627 | 25,961 30,148 | 24,849 | 21,172 337,644

* public programs in April and May delivered via Zoom and YouTube.




PPLD Document #062420 - 3.3

[

) b
bt ] j 4 o
e e i 9
g e e eee ot et s e ]
ALl @g
H
£

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Board Committee Reports & Statistics




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Minutes and Actions

Meeting: Date:
Finance Committee via email

Attendance
Trustees Present Staff Present Guest(s) Present

Dianne Blazek, President (] Tom Lawrence, Library Director O
Amy Bombardieri [0 Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

O0O0O0Ord

Cathy Schmitz

Paul Bucher
Minutes Prepared by: T. Law%
: N

Patricia Ryan, Chair
1. Business ltems: The following was reviewed in email correspondence:
¢ Response to 2019 Audit Management Letter: The attached draft response was circulated among the

Committee for comments. The draft reflects suggested changes and will be forwarded to the auditor on
letterhead.

» Transfers: A schedule of other transfers related to the 2019 audit is also attached.

2. ltems Forwarded to the Board of Trustees for Approval:

e Monthly financial report.

3. Upcoming Agenda [tems:
e 2021 Budget.

Next Scheduled Meeting(s) Date
TBA

Greenspan Board Room - Adriance Memorial Library




Proposed Auditors’ Adjustments Recorded by Management

The Town of Poughkeepsie refinancing of its debt obligation for the 2009 Adriance Memorial Library project
created a variety of issues for the Library District including the need to retain a portion of the 2019 debt
service levy to be used as an offset of the 2020 debt service levy. This particular issue was an unusual one
given both the timing and it being recorded in the Library District financial statements. The auditor
corrections have been made.

Restricted Income, Expenditures, “Special Revenue Fund/Permanent Fund”
The Library District understands the donation in question DOES have a restriction (use for Adriance
Memorial Library). However, the transfer has been made and the Board of Trustees will create a designated

fund within the General Fund to honor what it understands to be a gift intended for use at Adriance
Memorial Library.

Budget Modifications/Resolutions

The Library District has implemented internal controls to ensure that all budget modifications are properly
recorded in the general ledger.

The specific instance of the bond refinancing is a challenge as, technically, the debt is not the Library

District’s and there is a question as to if the Library District has to approve a refinance plan by either the City

or Town of Poughkeepsie or simply be informed of it in order to establish an appropriate debt service levy.
Budget Amendments ~ Timing and Impact of Future Fund Balances

The Library District will tighten internal controls to be in compliance with this recommendation.

Capital Asset Tracking System

The Library District erred in adding to the fixed asset inventory items that were under the capitalization

threshold of $1,500. The effect was to add to the inventory items that did not meet the established
threshold.

Due To/Due From Other Funds
This issue has been addressed.

Imbalanced Budget

The $1,598 imbalance (out of a nearly $9 million general fund budget) was due to an unusual circumstance
with how the fund accounting software (MUNIS) recorded a prior year encumbrance.

Capital Projects Fund

The Board will review the Capital Project Fund and make the appropriate transfers.




Special Revenue Fund
Cash transfers to General Fund
per Audit recommendation

Norman and Jeannie Greene (Vanguard) 30,000
City of Poughkeepsie {Youth Directory) 5,000
Salisbury Bank - Big Read ' 3,000
Upstate Grant - Big Read 2,000
Library of America Grant (WW1) 1,800
Created Equal - Civil Rights (exp not coded to proj code) 1,200
Changing America {exp coded to spec events) 1,700
Marcotte included above (was due to /from) - Cash already moved -
Anne Frank 2,500
Becoming America 1,300
Teen Geek Squad 27
Comm Learing Literacy Proj (2,609}
Sub-total 45,918
McCalley Fund - restricted 100,000
Grand Total 145,918




PPLD Document #062420 - 5

Recommended By

Current Situation

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

New Business Fact Sheet
Appointment of Trustee

Board Development & Policy Committee

The resignation of Tom McGlinchey (Town) from the Board of
Trustees has created a vacancy. An appointment is needed to fill the
vacancy until the next general election (in November 2020) in which a
candidate will need to run for the unexpired portion of McGlinchey’s
term.

The Committee Chair canvassed for possible candidates and
presents to the Board for its approval a candidate for election to the
vacant seat. The candidate’s letter of interest and credentials are
attached.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District appoint Patricia Ferrer-Medina (Town) to the Board of
Trustees term vacated by the resignation of Tom McGlinchey until
January 1, 2021.

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




MARIST

June 8, 2020
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

Dear Mr. Lawrence, Ms. Blazek, and Members of the Board,

I'would like to express my interest in serving as a member of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library Board of Trustees. I share your dedication to the values of reading, literacy, and
lifelong education which are the focus of the public library district. I believe that my
training and experience as an educator can help the Poughkeepsie Public Library reach its
goals.

My current position as a tenured professor at Marist College, where I have served for the
last ten years, has allowed me to cultivate relationships with the community resulting in
community-based learning courses and internships for my students. I see the chance of
serving on your board as an opportunity to further and formalize my connection to the
Poughkeepsie community.

I believe my commitment to all kinds of diversity, my experience planning and thinking
strategically on a broad number of topics, as well as my long involvement in outreach and
educational programing are assets I can bring to the table. In addition, aiding the local
public library to reach its literacy and educational objectives is the natural public service
extension of my training in literature and culture.

My attached CV will provide you with more details regarding my qualifications and
experience. Feel free to reach to me with any questions. I am confident I can be of
service.

Sincerely,

Patricia Ferrer-Medina




Patricia Ferrer-Medina |1

PATRICIA FERRER-MEDINA
Assistant Professor of Spanish (tenured)
Department of Modern Languages and Cultures
Marist College, Poughkeepsie, NY
patricia.ferrer@marist.edu

EDUCATION (Selected)

2010 Ph.D. Comparative Literature, Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, New
Brunswick
Dissertation: "Ecological Difference and the Ecology of Subjectivization in Sixteenth
Century Nonfiction Travel Narrative to the Caribbean.”
Areas of specialization: Colonial Latin American Literature; Early Modern European
Transatlantic Literature; Theories of Gender, Race, Class, Cultural Difference, and
Identity; Environmental Humanisms.

1998 B.A. Comparative Literature, University of Puerto Rico, Mayagiiez
COURSES TAUGHT (Selected)

MARIST COLLEGE (2010- present)

All levels of Spanish language, culture, and literature

Latin American Literature in Translation

Latin American Cinema (English and Spanish)

First Year Seminar (in English)

Community Based Learning Courses (in Spanish and English)

TRINITY COLLEGE (2004-2007) AND AMHERST COLLEGE (2007-2010)
Spanish for Heritage Speakers
All levels of Spanish language instruction

RUTGERS UNIVERSITY (2001-2003)
Introduction to Short Fiction (in English)
World Mythology (in English)

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS (Selected)

“Cannibalism, Gender Difference, and Savage Ecology in the Early Colonial Extended
Caribbean.” Journal of Caribbean Literatures (U. of Central Arkansas).
FORTHCOMING

“El zombie canibal entre la colonialidad y la diferencia ecoldgica: Una breve arqueologia de
ideas” (“The Cannibal Zombie between Coloniality and Ecological Difference: A Brief
Archeology of Ideas™) Terra Zombi: El fenomeno transnacional de los muertos vivientes
(Terra Zombie: The Transnational Phenomenon of the Living Dead) Ed. Rosana Diaz-
Zambrana. San Juan, PR: Isla Negra, 2015. 29-45




Patricia Ferrer-Medina |2

“Nuevas incursiones criticas a los estudios coloniales caribefios: la critica ecolégica” (“New
Critical Trends in Colonial Caribbean Studies: Ecological Criticism”). Cuadernos del
CILHA, 17 (May 2012): 90-111.

“Ecology, Difference and Utopia in the Portrayal of the Gypsy in Cervantes’ La gitanilla
(1613)”. Cervantes and/on/in the New World. Eds. Nieves Romero-Diaz, Julio Vélez-
Sainz. Newark, DE: Juan de la Cuesta, 2007. 39-60

“Wild Humans: The Culture/Nature Duality in Marie Darrieussecq’s Pig Tales and Robert Louis
Stevenson’s Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde”. The Comparatist, 31 (May 2007): 67-87.

CONFERENCE PAPERS (Selected)

“The Island Subject and an Archipielagic Critique of Capitalism in Juan of the Dead” The

Caribbean Philosophical Association University of Connecticut, Storrs. June 12-19,
2016.

“Cannibalistic Natures: From Cultural to Gender to Ecological Difference in Early Modern
Travel Writing to the Caribbean.” 39% Annual Conference of the Caribbean Studies
Association. Mérida, Mexico. May 26-30, 2014.

“La diferencia ecoldgica en Carvajal y Ralegh.” [“Ecological Difference in Carvajal and
Ralegh”] XIII Congreso Internacional de Literatura Hispdnica (13th International
Conference on Hispanic Literature), Cartagena de Indias, Colombia. March 12-14, 2014.

DEPARTMENTAL SERVICE (selected)

Designed Spanish language and culture curriculum for all levels of instruction (Summer 2018)
Internship Coordinator (2016- present)
Organized trips, lectures, social events

COLLEGE SERVICE (Selected)

Co-chair of Marist College Diversity Council

Chair and Co-chair of the LBGTQ Subcommittee to the Diversity Council
Organized panels, seminars, lectures, conferences

Student Club Advisor

Director of the World Film Program

COMMUNITY SERVICE (Selected)

Worked closely with the following community organizations:

Hudson River Housing and The Mid-Hudson Heritage Center, Scenic Hudson, Children’s Home
of Poughkeepsie, The Hudson Valley LGBT Community Center,

jHagase contar! Initiative-The Census 2020 Complete Count Community for Dutchess County.




